5/21/67
Dear Dick,

Your letter of 5/18 snd anclosed revised wemo errived when I
wes In HYE, Didn't phoue beceuss Sylvis said you were out of town.

Finished CIA WHITE®ASE month ego. Dell chsnged their minds snd
will not do it. igent locking for new publisher. L'vc returned to

 WHITEWASH III.

Here your memo gives me crediting problema beceuse ¢? errors snd
leck of credita where they sre obvious. I think I'1ll probably mske
nc reference to sny of it except the Hughes-Dilizré combinstion on
the window. I had all elong plenoed this bssed on the "Purloined Letter
official an-roech, using the FBI copy of the frame from the Byghes film.

You make what I think is & serious mistsks in giving times in
disgregardinz the probability thet ell of the official timing is vwrong.
There is no doubt in my mind thet the actuel spesd of the Zep csmera
wes 24 fmsmes per second, If this i¥ so the times given ond that you
estimate from 2re 30 too grest.

#hen I first discussed this with Rey after publication of
THITE"ASH IT he or he and Dave cealeunlsted thiz ocut with comnsrisons with
the Nix snd Muchwore filme end by sllowing for & similer veristion in
sctusl spend st the normal setting. My recollection 1: that it wes

- securate tn e tiny fraction,

1 beve lost the note I mede of the mm  to consult about
gettizg up a new set of books on publishing. 1 did not then hsve %ime
to consult him, Would you wind repeeting it7

Havoe you heard enything new frdm the UCA peopler

Sincerely,



